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The Honorable Hik

. United Stiatss Sen
3121 Cirksen Senate CfTice Blde.
Hashington, 0.C. 20510

Re: Susitna Hydro Project
Dear Senator Gravel:

Thank you Tor your letter of Cctober 11 requesting further information on

the budgets required for fisheries investigaticns relative to the Susitna

Hydro Project. Although you reguested informaticn related only to fish-

eries, I would 1ike to take this opportunity to familiarize you with all of

~"the biolegical TBVESuig tions and inform you of cur concarns regarding thesz
fish and wildlife studies

You asked: "How much money is recquired to conduct the recuired fishﬂrj
{mpact study in the Upper and Lowerr Susitna River drainagcss?” Enclosed are
the pages of the June 1973 Phase I Plan of Study (P0S) preparad by the Corps
of Enginzers (Att:cnmpnt 1) uhxch address all propossd biological investi-
gations. The information contained in thesz pages outlines ths progosed
bioclogical studies vmich should be a part of work performed to 2id in the
determination of the Teasibility of this Susiina ilydro Project. Studies 2-2
through 3-7 aTE required to assess the impact of the proposed project on the
Susitna River's f15h°r1es resourcas. Using the Corps projected cost the

fisheries portion of these studies would amount to $2,264,000. The Depart-
ment estimates that ‘5,1-8 0C0 would be required to adequataly pertorm these
studies.

Secondly, you requested: *Of the total amount of money that .is neaded, what
is the breakdown on amounts and sources from which it can be obtained?
S,ecxxzcbllj how puch can be made available for such a study Trom NADFLG, how
much can be countad on from Hational Harine Fisheries Service, and finaily,
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“how nuch must come/ from the Corps of Enginears?® The table in Afttzchoent 2
shows the Phasa I (budgets proposaed by the Corps (4.3 million dollars) and by
the Departeent (7.5%%i1lica dollars) and the differences betwezn the budoets
in dollars and percent. As you will note, there is a 3.5 million dollar
difference between the Coros and ADFAG budget preposals. A recaent letter to
Eric Yould, Executive Directeor of the Alaska Power Authority {(Attachment 3},
further expresses our concerns oF the inadequacy of funding for the Phase I
biological investications.

YNe belisve the money for the Phase I investications should coms from the
federal coverr=ent throucn the Corps of Engineers or through Stafe appro-
priations for the fulil term (46 months) of the proposed studies. Funding
tay be available this year if the Siate of Alaska appropriates btefiizen

7 and 8 millien dollars to initiate the Tirst year of Phase I studies.
However, there is no assurance that the remainder of the investigations will
e fundad.

This Depariment does not have the funds to divert into the study of the
Susitna Hydro Project. Oiversien of Federal Aid in HWildlife Restoration
{P-R) or Federal Aid in Fisheries Restoraticn (D-J) funds and projects to
study fish and wildlife iopacts would result in sport hunters and fishermen
subsidizing investigations of a project atfecting not only these user
groups but the brvad spectrum of the public. Also, all of the Cepartment's
— D-Jd and P-R Tunds are currently dedicated to ongoing studies.

- Tha third gquestien you asked: FUhat is the time frame {nvoived in this type
of fishery impact study?® is critical to our success in maintaining thas
fishery. As we statad in the attached letiler to the APA, we believe a
strong indication of the feasibiiity of this project with respect to fish
and wildlife can be stated i7 the propusad Phase I studies in the PGS are
carried out. Tnhere are efiactively three full field years possible in the
45 wonth Phase I time Trame. The time frames are basically laid out in the
enclosed biological investigations section of the POS (Attachment 1, pages
2239-352). All salmon species have in excess of two year life cycles and
certain studies, toc accommodata the investication of speciss with Tife
cycles up to Tive years, should be extended bsyond that three years to a
full fiva year time Trame. Earlier proposals by this Gepartment for tive
years of siudy would have cost ten million dollars. - Uatil the feasibility
{nvestications are cooplete and the potential {ish and wildlife immacis
identifizd, projecticn on time and cost of fish and wildlife mitication
studies are not preseatly possible.

-

alternatives 7vor providing the budgets Tor biological investicaticns must be
xplored. Ha seek your assistance in determining if the Susitna Hydro
Project is feasible Trom a bislogiczl standpoint. If the decisicn is made

I hope that the material enclosed, and our discussion will point out that
]
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to procesd with construction, we also sesk your assistance in sszeing that
the project is dene in a manner whicn mitigates fish and wildlife resourca
losses. Please contact this [epartment iT you need more information.

Sincerely,

Ronald O. Skeog
Cormissioner

Attachments {4)

cc: R. Logan
T. Trent
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